
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Re: | PONumber: IHLPO0050799
1 message

Matt Cunningham <Matthew.Cunningham@inhealthgroup.com> Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 11:32 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,
                        Happy to proceed with order.

Kind regards

Matt

Matt Cunningham
Imaging Services Manager
 

Barnet MRI Centre |  Barnet General Hospital | Wellhouse Lane   |  Barnet  |  Herts. |  EN5 3DJ
 
Head Office : Beechwood Hall | Kingsmead Road | High Wycombe | Buckinghamshire | HP11 1JL
 
T: 020 8216 5088 M: 07884866266
E: matthew.cunningham@inhealthgroup.com | W: www.inhealthgroup.com
 

 
 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 23 April 2025 10:58
To: Matt Cunningham <Matthew.Cunningham@inhealthgroup.com>
Subject: Re: | PONumber: IHLPO0050799
 

Dear Matthew, 

Thank you for your order IHLPO0050799. Unfortunately the price on your paperwork is incorrect. The correct price for
part number 0111263 (MAXO2 ME Oxygen Monitor) is £619.70 plus £12.00 carriage (excl VAT).

Please find the price list attached. Are you happy for us to proceed with your order? 
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Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will
be answered, but please continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

On Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 10:41 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Matt Cunningham <Matthew.Cunningham@inhealthgroup.com>
Date: Wed, 23 Apr 2025 at 10:24
Subject: | PONumber: IHLPO0050799
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

________________________________
Email communication and any attachments received from the InHealth or
its subsidiaries contain information which is confidential and may
also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note
that any form of disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this
communication or the information in it or in any attachments is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received the
email communication in error, please return it to the sender marked
"received in error" then delete the email and destroy any copies of
it.

InHealth Limited (05190234) and each of its subsidiaries are all
companies registered in England and Wales. The registered office for
InHealth and each of its subsidiaries is: Beechwood Hall, Kingsmead
Road, High Wycombe, HP11 1JL.
________________________________

Email communication and any attachments received from the InHealth or its subsidiaries contain information which
is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s) please note that any form of disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or
the information in it or in any attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received the email
communication in error, please return it to the sender marked "received in error" then delete the email and destroy
any copies of it.

InHealth Limited (05190234) and each of its subsidiaries are all companies registered in England and Wales. The
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registered office for InHealth and each of its subsidiaries is: Beechwood Hall, Kingsmead Road, High Wycombe,
HP11 1JL.
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